

TODAY IS FRIDAY, FEBRUARY 25, 2022 REGULAR Schedule WHITE (B): 1, RECESS, 2, 3, LUNCH, 4

PLEASE SUBMIT INFINITE CAMPUS ATTENDANCE WITHIN TEN MINUTES OF START OF EACH CLASS PERIOD.ENTRIES FOR THE DAILY E-BULLETIN ARE DUE BY 1:00PM AT LEAST ONE DAY PRIOR TOion.shigaki@k12.hi.us

DAILY BULLETIN BROADCASTED LIVE DAILY ON CHANNEL 46 or YouTube channel Lunabroadcast1831. If there is no TV access, please read this Daily Bulletin to your class. Mahalo!

<u>Mask Reminder:</u> Please remember that in order to keep our school and home ohana safe we need to continue to wear masks while in doors unless you are actively eating or drinking.

Please check out the UPDATED return to school and daily wellness check: https://4.files.edl.io/a968/01/12/22/013052-97cb0628-f1d6-468c-94ea-c56aa5c1593d.pdf

SENIORS: We are hosting two informational meetings for senior parents and guardians for students who will be graduating with the Class of 2022. Attendance at one of the two meetings is required, as the senior agreement will be distributed and collected with signatures of both students and parent/guardian. The first opportunity is Sunday, March 6th at 4 PM, the second is on Tuesday, March 8 at 5 PM both at Hale Pa`ina (cafe). Please contact senior class counselor Zyna Orong with any questions.

SENIORS: There will be a mass class senior meeting next week Monday at Boarders Field during lunch period. We will be discussing fundraisers, senior prom, senior contract, graduation updates and others. Please attend. Mahalo!

<u>Withholds:</u> All students who are on the current withhold list have been notified of their obligations through email, parents were cc'd as well if emails were available.

Accepting withhold payments in the library on the following days and never during class time:

Monday, Tuesday, Thursday, Friday Before school from 7am - 7:30am Recess from 9am - 9:10am Lunch from 11:35am - 12pm After school from 1:15pm - 2:15pm

Wednesday Before school from 7am - 7:30am Recess from 9:16am - 9:26am Lunch from 11:33am - 11:53pm After school from 1:03pm - 2:0pm

If Ms. Dapitan is absent, the main office will be taking payments only during recess or lunch.

If you would like to check if you have any obligations, please email her at janice.dapitan@k12.hi.us

If you have any questions, please contact Ms. Dapitan at extension 275.

The Ai' Pono Foundation would like to acknowledge National Eating Disorder Awareness Week. "YOUR WEIGHT IS NOT YOUR WORTH". Lahainaluna High Student has created this message to empower her fellow students at Lahainaluna High School.

Did you know that in 2019, nearly 1/4 of Hawaii Public School Students in grades 9-12 indicated that they struggled with eating disordered eating behaviors.

If you are struggling with food or eating, talk with a teacher, guidance counselor, or reach out to Ai' Pono Foundation for help today. You can call (855) 249-9992 or check out their website aiponofoudation.org

Aloha Juniors, early bird prom registration is happening this week in P18 during lunch only. Please bring your payment in cash, school ID, signed permission form, and proof of vaccination. Students should also have cleared ALL withholds. You must have all listed items with you or you will be turned away and will have to come the next day. If you have any questions please see the Junior Prom Info Slideshow or email Mr. Mahoe.

<u>Seniors: Order your cap and gown!!!!</u> Expect to pay \$75 if you order before 3/1. The second deadline is upon us. After March 1st it will be \$95 to order your cap and gown. Reminder of the deadlines:

3/1: \$40 late fee for any orders past this date. 4/4: NO orders accepted past this date

<u>Stay cool! Stay safe! Fundraise for the kids</u> is the senior project of Amy Khoang and Galilea Rendon. The purpose of this fundraiser is to purchase items for the elementary kids to raise awareness about the dangers of COVID-19. The gofundme link is: https://gofund.me/a7df65bb Mahalo!

CLUB CHATTER:

<u>Anime club:</u> Permission form for March 4th anime night is available at K-101 during morning recess and lunch only. Don't forget to vote for your favorite heart drawing online by today.

SPORTS SHORTS:

Good luck to our wrestlers as they will be competing at the MIL championships at Baldwin High School this weekend. I mua Lahainaluna!

Breakfast: Coffee Cake with Turkey Ham, Fresh Fruit, Apple Chips. Lunch: Kalua Pork with Cabbage, Lomi Tomato, Whole Grain Roll, Pineapple Chunks, Sliced Peaches. Cafeteria monitors, please report to the cafeteria 15 minutes before lunch period. Today's monitors are: Jacklynn Reihr, Ailyn Rendon, Bryant Ricardos, Coco Riley, Odalys Rodriguez, Shyla Rodriguez. **Just a reminder that students can only have 1 breakfast and 1 lunch for free. Additional breakfast or lunch needs to be purchased from their meal account.